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11JrI/ XWashington, DC 20585 QA:

JUN 3 1997

R. W. Craig, Technical Project Officer
For Yucca Mountain Site
Characterization Project

U.S. Geological Survey
1261 Town Center Drive
Building 12, Room 1249, M/S 423
Las Vegas, NV 89134

APPROVAL OF EXTENSION REQUEST FOR DEFICIENCY REPORT (DR) YM-96-D-035
RESULTING FROM OFFICE OF QUALITY ASSURANCE (OQA) SUPPLIER AUDIT
OQA-SA-96-009 OF CAMPBELL SCIENTIFIC, INC.

Reference: Ltr, Craig to Clark, dtd 5121/97

The referenced letter requested that the due date for DR YM-9 6-D-035 be extended to
August15, 1997. Please be advised that this date is acceptable to the OQA. As the second request
for extension on this DR, the new due date is accepted in accordance with Administrative Procedure
16.1Q, Revision 1.

Please be advised additional requests will be escalated through the Office of Civilian Radioactive
Waste Management.

If you have any questions, please contact either James Blaylock at (702) 794-1420 or
Richard L. Maudlin at (702) 794-1302.

d G. Horton, Director
OQA:JB-1659 Office of Quality Assurance
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cc:
J. 0. Thoma: NRC, Washington, DC
W. L. Belke, NRC, Las Vegas, NV
S. W. Zimmerman, NWPO, Carson City, NV
T. H. Chaney, USGS, Denver, CO
D. J. Sinks, OQA/USGS, Denver, CO
A. M. Whiteside, OQAILSGS, Denver, CO
D. G. Suit, OQA1QATSS, Las Vegas, NV
R. L. Maudlin, OQAIQATSS, Las Vegas, NV
R W. Clark, DOE/OQA, Las Vegas, NV
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